
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 July 2026 12:40
To: Development Control
Subject: Planning Application 4/26/2227/TPC Land North of Hole House Farm, Whicham

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our [IT Helpdesk](#)

With reference to the above planning application which was discussed at a meeting held by the Parish Council on 23 July 2026, the councillors raised the following:

- Is this the only viable route to enable refurbishment work to be carried out? There is an existing track from the other direction that could be used.
- There is no indication on the application that the hedge will be reinstated once works have been completed. The Council request that this is a condition that the hedge be reinstated with mature plants once works have been completed.

Lesley Cooper
Clerk